Bilcare Limited Tel +91 6600 7559 mail@bilcare.com B § I
Corporate Office: www.bilcare.com I Ca re
301 Kamal Kunj _ ;

8 Shivaji Housing Society
Pune 411 016 India

July 12, 2024

The Secretary,

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,

Mumbai- 400 001.

Fax No. 022 22723121

Sub : Intimation regarding loss of Share Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir/ Madam,

In terms of Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI LODR Regulations, we write to inform you that the
Company has on 12t July, 2024, received intimation regarding loss of share certificate and
requesting the Company for issue of duplicate share certificate from following shareholder:

Stop Folio Name Certificate |Distinctive No.| No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
11/07/2024 |K00290 |Khushal Chheda 28217 2727601- 100 Lost By
2727700 Holders

We request you to take the above information on your record.
Thanking You

Yours faithfully,

For ﬁilcare Limited

Sagar R. Baheti
Company Secretary

Encl: As above

Regd Office 1028 Shiroli Rajgurunagar Pune 410 505 India Tel: +91 2135 647501
CIN : L28939PN1987P1.C043953



From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 4:01 AM

To: cs <cs@bilcare.com>

Cc: sandip.pawar@linkintime.co.in <sandip.pawar@linkintime.co.in>
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement),
Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we
have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Bilcare Limited

Stop Folio Name Certificate | Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No No. No. Shares
Date
11 Jul K00290 KHUSHAL 28217 2727601 - 100 Lost By
2024 CHHEDA 2727700 Holder
Regards -'ﬂ_f\f\‘-

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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